
 

Date: 22-02-2022 

To, 

Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer, 

Uttar Pradesh Forest Dept.,  

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 

Sub: Construction of Mahadev Picnic Spot for Eco-Tourism purpose b/w Ch. 88+650 to 88+750, 

Khasra No. 2531 of NH-09 L.H.S in Village- Garh Banger, Tehsil- Garhmukteswar, District 

Hapur- Regarding Compliance of EDS dated 05.01.2022  

Ref: 1. EDS dated 14.02.2022                           2. FP/UP/Approach/150358/2021 

Respected Sir, 

With reference to the EDS dated 14.02.2022, point-wise compliance of the observations are as 

follows.  

S. No. Observation Compliance 

1 There is no justification of separate 

entry and exit. 

Separate entry and exit has been designed to 

maintain the safe traffic flow on the Highway as 

per IRC guidelines. The common entry and exit 

would create a safety hazard on Highway, so as 

the increased accident probability. Therefore, 

entry and exit has been designed as per relevant 

Highway design codes. 

2 KML file is incorrect. Kindly 

upload correct KML file. 

Uploaded  

3 In C(iv), geo referenced map is 

incorrect. Upload correct geo map 

according to corrected KML file. 

Uploaded  

4 Uploaded area calculation is not 

correct. Upload correct area 

calculation according to corrected 

KML file. 

Uploaded 

5 Upload approved layout plan. NoC from owner organization is yet to be 

received. Same shall be submitted at Divisional 

level while processing the proposal for Form A 

Part II. Undertaking in this regard has been 

uploaded. 



S. No. Observation Compliance 

Considering the employment potential of the 

project, it is requested to forward the proposal to 

next level. So that other tasks related to Part II 

activities can be completed simultaneously.  

6 Upload NOC of owner department. NoC from owner organization is yet to be 

received. Same shall be submitted at Divisional 

level while processing the proposal for Form A 

Part II. Undertaking in this regard has been 

uploaded.  

Considering the employment potential of the 

project, it is requested to forward the proposal to 

next level. So that other tasks related to Part II 

activities can be completed simultaneously. 

7 Upload forest gazette duly verified 

by present DFO and highlighting 

the proposed road. 

Uploaded  

8 Upload project sanction letter. Project being developed by Proprietor and there is 

no other partner in the business. Hence, project 

sanction letter is not applicable for the project.  

In view of the above, you are requested to accept the proposal for further proceedings. 

Thanking You, 

Yours Faithfully, 

 

  

 

Mrs. Santosh Yadav 

W/o Harender Singh Yadav 

 1272, Raghubeer Kunj, Hapur 


